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15 February 2021        Quotation 21.5482.1-RBH 
 
Jennifer Hubbard 
Yonkers Public Schools 
One Larkin Center 
Yonkers, NY 10701 
 
RE: Tank Replacement project  
 PS 16, 759 North Broadway, Yonkers, NY  
 NYSDEC PBS #3-413364 & Spill # 2004978 
 
Dear Ms. Hubbard,  

Luzon Environmental Services (Luzon) is a specialty contractor with forty-five years’ experience. References can be 
provided upon request. Thank you for this opportunity for Luzon to provide a proposal. 
 

This is to follow up the failure of an underground fuel tank tightness test, the subsurface investigation, cleaning the 

tank and sampling around the tank for rock. 

 

Luzon proposes to remove the existing tank, supply an install one new 8,000 gallon double wall fiberglass UST with: 

1-1/2” supply and return lines, below grade spill container at the fill with an overfill prevention valve, electronic tank 

monitoring system with inventory and leak monitoring. Included is replacement of the pump set & the concrete and 

asphalt work as specified on the drawings.  

 

This cost is for a complete project.  

 
Costs:  

Fee Schedule Service / Equipment / Labor Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Fee Estimated 
Cost 

Pump Set replacement Labor 1 4,821.00 $ 4,821.00 

Pump Set materials 1 $ 15,894.70 $ 15,894.70 

Pump set allowance if piping in the boiler 
room needs replacement 

1 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 

Mobilization and tank removal 1 $ 18,370.00 $ 18,370.00 

Prep for tank install 1 $ 7,277.00 $ 7,277.00 

Set Tank & Backfill 1 $ 14,111.00 $ 14,111.00 

Complete Backfill & Tank Top 1 $ 9,631.00 $ 9,631.00 

Piping & Electrical 1 $ 17,210.00 $ 17,210.00 

Testing & Cleanup 1 $ 13,544.00 $ 13,544.00 

Materials-Tank, accessories, piping to and 
from the tank, and electronics 

1 $ 61,373.00 $ 61,373.00 

Stone 200 tons $ 40.00 $ 8,000.00 
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Peter Landi Subcontractor concrete & 
asphalt including $ 4,900 allowance for 8” 

sdr pipe. 

1 $ 46,200.00 $ 46,200.00 

Markup on Peter Landi 20% 1 $ 9,240.00 $ 9,240.00 

Tank closure site assessment including 5 
samples @ $ 275.00 

1 $ 3,375.00 $ 3,375.00 

Project management 1 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 

Work Completed and invoiced 
Invoice # 4874 

 
1 

 
$ 39,598.75 

 
$ 39,598.75 

Invoice # 5022 1 $ 11,567.00 $ 11,567.00 

Total project 1 $ 287,212.45 $ 287,212.45 

 
Luzon provides the following cost proposal with the following assumptions: 

 Dig Safe NY will be notified at least 3 days prior to start of project.  

 Labor will be paid prevailing wages. Certified payrolls will be submitted. 
 

Additional work or equipment will be quoted if needed. 
Payment Terms:  Payment is due net 60 days. 
 
This proposal is valid for 30 days. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Robert B. Halprin 
President 


